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MPENDIX 1: 

Consultation Organisation and Written Correspondence Received 

Bard na Mbna, Technical Services Page 93 
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1 I* August 2004 

Re: Bailing Station conducted bv Ox&en Environmental Lto! at Robinhood Industrial Estate, 
Ballvmount, Clondalkin, Dublin 22. 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Bord na Mona Environmental Limited have been cornrnissioned by Oxigen Environmental Ltd., 
to undertake a revision of the existing waste licence and subsequent Environmental Impact 
Statement (EIS), for their bailing station at Robinhood Industrial Estate, Ballymount, Clondalkin, 
Dublin 22. 

Oxigen Environmental Ltd. currently operates a bailing station at the facility, which is 
operated in accordance with a waste licence (Reg. No. 1.52-l). This facility currently accepts 
24,600 tonnes of waste, which consists of commercial, industrial, household and construction 
and demolition. It is proposed under this revision to increase the volume accepted to 160,000 
tonnes of household waste only. Waste shall be accepted on site, inspected and then bailed 
for final disposal. The bailing station operations will be designed to meet the Environmental 
Protection Agency’s ‘BAT Guidance Notes for the Waste Sector: Treatment Activities’ (Draft, 
November 2003). 

Under Part 2 of Schedule 5 of the Planning and Development Regulations, 2001 ‘Installation 
for the disposal of waste with an annual intake greater than 25,000 tonnes... ’ requires the 
completion of an Environmental Impact Statement. In preparation of the EIS, due regard will 
be paid to the ‘Advice Notes on Current Practice in the preparation of Environmental Impact 
Statements’ and ‘Guidelines on the Information to be Contained in Environmental Impact 
Statements (March 2002)’ issued by the Environmental Protection Agency and the 
requirements of the Planning and Development Regulations, 2001 (S.I. No. 600 of 200 1). 

Bord na Mona Environmental Limited would, therefore, be grateful if you could provide any 
information relevant to the proposed development that you may hold and/or highlight any 
issues that you feel should be addressed in the EIS. As you are the central office for your 
organisation, you may also wish to involve your regional or local office, if you deem it 
appropriate. For your information, it is proposed to submit the completed revised waste 
licence application and supporting Environmental Impact Statement to the Environmental 
Protection Agency by September 2004. 

Thanking you in anticipation of your co-operation in this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

Ms. Naoimh Conneely 
Environmental Consultant 
For and on behalf of 
Oxigen Environmental Ltd. 
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l 
South Dublin County Council, 
PO Box 4122 
Town Centre, 
Tallaght 
Dublin 24 

Eastern Regional Fisheries Board 
15A Main St. 
Blackrock 
Co. Dublin 

a The Department of Transport, Energy & Communications, 
44 Kildare St., 
Dublin 4. 

The Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
C. Wexford 

Geological Survey of Ireland 
Beggars Bush 

a Ha%ngton Road 
Dublin 4 

An Taisce 
The Tailor’s Hall 
Back Lane 
Dublin 8 

The Department of the Environment and Local Government, 
Custom House, 

Dublin City Council, 
Civic Offices, 
Wood Quay, 
Dublin 8 

Enterprise Ireland 
Glasnevin 
Dublin 9 

The Department of Finance, 
Government Buildings, 
Upper Merrion Street, 
Dublin 2. 

The National Roads Authority 
St. Martins House 
Waterloo Road 
Ballsbridge 
Dublin 4 

Dublin Transport Offrce, 
Hainault House, 
Floor 3, 
69-71 St. Stephens Green, 
Dublin 2. 

Irish Business and Employers Confederation, 
Confederation House, 
84/86 Lower Baggot Street, 
Dublin 2. 

a 

Dublin 1. 
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AN TAISCE - THE NATIONAL TRUST FOR IRELAND 

I’ September 2004 

Niaimh Conneely 
Environmental Consutlant 
Bord Na Mona Environmental Ltd 
Main St 
Newbrldge 
Co Kiidare 

Dear MS Conneely 

REF: Baling station conducted by Oxigen Environmehal Ltd at Robin Hood 
Industrial Estate, Ballymount, Clondalkin, Dublin 22 

Before considering this proposal, information is required to establish compliance with 
all of the conditions attached to Waste License 152/l and to confirm that all waste 
handled by Oxigen Environmental Ltd and associated companies is disposed of in 
legally a compliant manner and in particular, to legally compliant sites in accordance 
with both Irish legislation and relevant EU Directives. 

Yours sincerely 

Heritage Officer 

i?e Tailon Ha.11 Bn.ck Lcme Dublin 8 Tele,Mone 01 4541786 Fax 01 4533255 Website: urz~ll).nlatuisce.olg 
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Hdla an Chontae, 
Us an Bhaile, Tamhlacht, 
Baile &ha Qiath 24. 

Tel efom 01449000 
Fats: Ol-CL49%?4 
ru;rw.sdrc.le 

08 September 2004 

MS Naoimh Conneely 
Environmental Consultant 
Bard na Mbna 
Main Street 
Newbridge 
County Kildare 

Dear Ms Conneely 

i wish to aknowledge your letter of 11 .August 2004 which has only just reached me. 

Please discuss the scoping of the EES with MS Patricia Devlin, Senior Executive Planner. Tel: 
4149000 who will be dealing with this matter. 

Yours sincerely     
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An Roinn Airgeadais 
Department of Finance 

Our- Ret S/74/24/87 

73-79, 73-79, Telephone: 353-l 676 7571 

Q&d an Mhbta [ocht., Lower Mount Street, Facsimile: 353-l 604 5710 

Baile Atha Cliath 2, Dublin 2, 353-l 604 5719 

Ere. Ireland. 353-l 604 5499 

LoCall: 18906610 10 

VPN: 8109 

http://www.irlgov.ie/finance 

i$ugust 2004 

Ms. Naoimh Conueely. 
Enviroimmental Consultant, 
Bard na M6na Enviromnental Limited 
Main street, 
Newbridge, 
CoKildare. 

Dear .Mi. Conneely, 

Thank you for your letter dated 11 th August in relation to an Envirolunental Ilnpact 
Statelment (EIS), for Oxigen Environ~nental Ltd., bailing station at Robinhood IndustriaI 
Estate, Ballylmount, Clondallin, Dublin 22. 

1 WI to infornl you that this issue is a nlatter for t’he Environlnental Protection Agency, 
end I have forwarded a copy of your correspondence to their Offke for attention and 
cli rect reply to you. 

I hope this information is of assistance. 

kq$ ._ nwlontment, Heritage and Local Govenument Vote Section 
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MS Naoimh Conneely 
Environmental Consultant 
Bord Na Mona Environmental Ltd 
Main Street 
Newbridge 
Co. Kildare 

ronmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnlomhdreochtum choomhnli Comhihooil 

PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Bosca Poist 3000, East& Chaislean Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T t353 53 60600 
F: +353 53 60699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W:bww.epa.ie 

Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 

26 Algusu 2004 

a re: Baling station conducted bv Oxigen Environmental Ltd at Robinhood Industrial 
Estate, Ballvrnount, Clondalkin, Dublin 22 

Dear MS Conneely 

In reference to your correspondence dated 11/08/04 regarding any issues to be 
addressed in the EIS for a baling station to be operated by Oxigen Environmental Ltd at 
Robinhood Industrial Estate, Ballymount, Clondakin, Dublin 22. 

The Agency would refer you to our guidelines: Advice Notes on Current Practice (in 
the preparation of Environmental Impact Statement) and Guidelines on the Information 
to be Contained in Environmental Impact Statements. Furthermore the Agency suggest 
that the EIS details the environmental management structures/systems to be used at the 
facility to ensure that the facility is operating in accordance with best practices. 

Yours sincerely, 

Pernille Hermansen 
Inspector 
Environmental Management &k Planning Division 

Page 1 Of 1 
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Comhairle Cathrach Bhaile P\tha Cliath 

Waste Management Services, ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
68-71 Marrowbone Lane, Dublin 8, Ireland 

Seirbhisi Bainistiochta Dramhaiola, Roinn Innealtbireachta, 
68-71 Lrjlna Mhuire Mhaith, Baile kha Cliath 8, &re 

T. 01 411 4300 F. 01 454 4830 E. wasteinfo@dublincity.ie 

Ms. Naoimh Conneely, 
Bard na Mona Environmental Limited, 
Main Street, 
Newbridge, 
Co. Kildare 

- 
Re: Baling Station conducted by Oxigen Environmental Ltd. at Robinhood Industrial 

a 
Estate, Ballymount, Clondalkin, Dublin 22 

24.08.2004 

Dear Ms. Conneely, 

I refer to your correspondence regarding the above, received by Dublin City Council on 12 
August 2004. I wish to advise that the Waste Management Services Section of Dublin City 
Council has no objection to the proposed changes at the above facility. 

Your correspondence has been brought to the attention of the Drainage and Environment 
and Culture Sections of Dublin City Council. They have been requested to send their 
comments on the application directly to you . 

Yours sincerely, 

t9 PI--k 

Janet Lynch 
A/ Assistant Engineer . 

kieacl Office. civic Offices. Wood Quay. Dubli~l 8. il-ela~~d 

Oifigi ila Calhrech. An Chi Aclli~~~aicl. B.d.C. 8. iire 
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